
State of alaSka 

Board of PuBlic 
accountancy 

Meeting 

june 
5, 2025

cahondolero
Highlight



STATE OF ALASKA 
BOARD OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTANCY 

 
 

 
MISSION STATEMENT 

 
The mission of the 

Board of Public Accountancy 
is to protect 

the public interest 
by insuring that 

only qualified persons are licensed 
and appropriate standards 
of competency and practice 

are established 
and enforced. 

 
 

 



State of Alaska 
Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development 

Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing 
 

BOARD OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTANCY 
 

June 5, 2025 

Zoom Information: 
Registration Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/vzMmNS2KTb25Lst99k522Q 
Dial In: 253-215-8782 or 408-638-0968 
Meeting ID = 825 8964 0544 
 

TENTATIVE MEETING AGENDA 
 
 EST. TIME TOPIC EXPECTED MOTION                   
 9:00 a.m. Call to Order/Roll Call  Beth Stuart, 

Chair 
1 9:02 a.m. Agenda Approve agenda Chair 
2 9:05 a.m. Minutes 

• April 25, 2025 
Approve minutes Chair 

3 9:07 a.m. Ethics Report Disclosures  All 
4 9:08 a.m. Public Comment 

• 3-minute time limit 
 Chair 

5 9:15 a.m. Alaska Society of CPAs update  AKCPA 
6 9:20 a.m. Application Review Executive session if 

needed 
Approve/deny/table 
applications and 
other requests 

Chair 

 Break    
7 10:15 a.m. Investigative Matters 

• ICFs/CAs for review 
 

Executive session if 
needed 
Approve/deny/table 
ICFs/CAs 

Chair 

8 10:40 a.m. Statute/Regulation Projects 
• Legislation update 
• Regulation project – review public 

comments & adopt 

 
 
Motion to approve 
regulation change 

Chair 

9 11:40 a.m. Administrative Business 
• Administrative Order 358 
• Confirm upcoming meeting schedule: 

• August 22, 2025 
• November 14, 2025 

• Review task lists 
• Sign minutes 

 Chair 

 12:00 p.m. Adjourn Adjourn  
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/vzMmNS2KTb25Lst99k522Q


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MINUTES 



 

State of Alaska 
Department of Commerce, Community and 

Economic Development 
Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing 

 
BOARD OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTANCY 

 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

April 25, 2025 
  
These draft minutes were prepared by staff of the Division of Corporations, Business and 
Professional Licensing. They have not been reviewed or approved by the Board. 
 
By authority of AS 08.01.070(2), and in compliance with the provisions of AS 44.62, Article 6, 
a scheduled meeting of the Board of Public Accountancy was held April 25, 2025. 
 

Call to Order/Roll Call 
 

The meeting was called to order by Beth Stuart, at 9:30 a.m. Those present, constituting a 
quorum of the Board were: 
 

Mark Diehl, CPA 
Rachel Hanks, CPA   
Beth Stuart, CPA 
Donovan Neal, CPA 
James Doughty, CPA 
 

Present from the Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development, 
Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing, were: 
 
 Cori Hondolero, Executive Administrator 
 Roger Rouse, Investigator III (agenda item #9) 

Jennifer Summers, Senior Investigator (agenda item #9) 
 Sylvan Robb, Director (agenda item #12)  
 
Visitors present included:  
 
 Crista Burson, Alaska Society of CPAs (AKCPA) 

Andrew Bergene 
Daniel Rosano 
Ayush Gajadien  

  
Agenda Item 1 – Introductions 

 
The Board welcomed new member James Doughty and all members/staff present provided 
brief introductions. 



Board of Public Accountancy 
April 25, 2025 
Page 2 of 8 
 

Agenda Item 2 – Review Agenda 
 

Upon a motion duly made by Mr. Doughty, seconded by Mr. Diehl, and approved 
unanimously, it was: 
 

RESOLVED to approve the agenda as written. 
  

Agenda Item 3 – Review Meeting Minutes 
 
The Board reviewed the minutes of the last meeting.   
 

Upon a motion duly made by Mr. Diehl, seconded by Ms. Hanks, and approved 
unanimously, it was: 
 

RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the February 7, 2025 meeting as 
written.   
 

Agenda Item 4 – Ethics Report 
 
It was determined that there was nothing to report. 
 

Agenda Item 5 – Public Comment 
 
There was no one present that made a request to address the Board. 
 

Agenda Item 6 - Alaska Society of Certified  
Public Accountants (ASCPA) 

 
Ms. Burson was present and provided a listing of current Society activities: 
  
1. Alaska Society of CPAs Board of Directors met Wednesday, April 23rd.  
 
2. 2025 Annual Meeting is Wednesday, May 28th – Friday, May 30th at Windsong Lodge in 
Seward. Request a member of the State Board of Public Accountancy to speak on Friday, 
May 30th.  
 
3. AICPA Spring Council is May 13th – 15th, 2025 in Washington, D.C. We will meet with our 
U.S. Senators and Representative to lobby for issues impacting the profession including:  
• Tax Policy: As Congress begins contemplating tax policy changes as part of the 2025 
reconciliation bill, we will share framework to analyze proposals and change tax rules.  
• STEM: The profession supports reintroduction of House and Senate bills that would allow 
existing K-12 STEM grant funding to be used for accounting education.  
• 529 Savings Plan: The profession supports the Freedom to Invest In Tomorrow’s Workforce 
Act, which will expand the use of 529 savings plans to cover postsecondary credentials.  
• IRS Issues  



Board of Public Accountancy 
April 25, 2025 
Page 3 of 8 
 
 
4. Bi-weekly Tax Round Table Meetings virtual – next meeting is Tuesday, April 29th at 
noon.  
 
5. 2025-2026 AKCPA Board of Directors Election Results  
President-Elect: Kelly Mayes  
Treasurer: Dominique Kurth  
Secretary: Glen Dunn  
Directors: Meghan Carson Munoz, Alyssa Larsen, Grant Todd & Kelly Ward  
Hagelbarger Scholarship Director: Margaret Hernandez  
 
6. Advocacy –  
• Proposed Regulation Changes – The AKCPA Legislative Committee reviewed and provided 
feedback to our Board of Directors. A comment letter is forthcoming.  
• Alaska Bills Tracked  
HB 121 – Accounting; Practice Privilege  
AKCPA Board of Directors sent letter of support on March 10th and continue to assist with 
coordinating expert, invited and public testimony.  
SB 99 – CPA as Private Professional Conservators  
Introduced by Senator Robert Myers, SB 99 allows a licensed CPA to qualify automatically 
for licensure as a professional conservator.  
SB 73 – Marijuana: Tax/Registration; Income Tax  
Introduced by Senator Matt Claman. While most language contained in the bill pertains to 
Marijuana businesses there is language included that would reinstate the small corporate 
exemption that sunset in 2024 and impacted Alaska based C Corps.  
• 2025 Proposed Uniform Accountancy Act Changes Exposure Draft – The latest exposure 
draft issued on March 4th with comments due by May 3rd.  The AKCPA Board of Directors 
are responding with a comment letter.  
  

Agenda Item 7 – Pre-Read Items (CPA Exam & Correspondence) 
 
Copies of recent exam surveys were included in the meeting packet.   
 
The Board reviewed the correspondence in the meeting packet and noted that none of the 
items required response.  
 

Agenda Item 8 – NASBA Updates 
 

UAA Exposure Draft 
The Board reviewed the exposure draft and determined that a response was not necessary. 
 
Meetings 
Western Regional meeting – June 17-19, 2025 - Mr. Neal, Mr. Doughty and Ms. Hondolero 
designated to attend.   
 



Board of Public Accountancy 
April 25, 2025 
Page 4 of 8 
 
Annual Meeting – Chicago, IL – October 26-29, 2025 – Ms. Hanks and Ms. Hondolero 
designated to attend. 
 
Committees 
Ms. Hanks & Mr. Diehl – Communications Committee – The committee is working on the 
amount of emails being sent by NASBA.  The communications department at NASBA can 
assist with newsletters; Boards need to create all content.  There are also one-page 
infographics that can be created and other free services.    
 

Agenda Item 9 – Investigative Report 
 
Investigator Rouse and Senior Investigator Summers joined the meeting.  
 
Investigator Rouse provided a summary of the investigative report in the packet. 
 
The current report covered the period January 24, 2025 to April 14, 2025. 
 

• 49 open cases 
• 9 closed cases 

 
The Board inquired about the oldest cases; Investigator Rouse indicated that he hoped to 
have some of those cases closed soon. 
 

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Hanks, seconded by Mr. Diehl, and approved 
unanimously, it was: 
 

RESOLVED to enter into executive session for the purpose of reviewing 
investigative matters. 

 
The Board entered executive session at 10:37 a.m.  
The Board went back on the record at 10:52 a.m. 
 

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Hanks seconded by Mr. Neal, and approved 
unanimously, it was: 

 
RESOLVED to accept the Imposition of Civil Fine (ICF) for case #2022-
000046. 

  
 *Mr. Diehl was the reviewing Board member and abstained from voting. 
 

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Hanks seconded by Mr. Diehl, and approved 
unanimously, it was: 

 
RESOLVED to accept the Imposition of Civil Fine (ICFs) for cases #2024-
000083, 2024-000165 and 2024-000330. 



Board of Public Accountancy 
April 25, 2025 
Page 5 of 8 
 
  
 *Ms. Stuart was the reviewing Board member and abstained from voting. 
 

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Hanks seconded by Mr. Neal, and approved 
unanimously, it was: 

 
RESOLVED to accept the license surrender for cases #2024-001190, 2024-
000119, 2022-000869 and 2022-000870. 

 
The Board thanked the investigators for the report that was presented. 
 

Agenda Item 10 – Disciplinary Matrix 
 
The Board reviewed the updated version of the matrix that had been emailed to all 
members.  A few additional edits were noted.  Senior investigator Summers stated that 
once adopted, the matrix should be posted to the Board website. 
 

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Hanks seconded by Mr. Diehl, and approved 
unanimously, it was: 

 
RESOLVED to adopt the disciplinary matrix and add todays date to it. 
 

Agenda Item 11 – Board Business 
 
ED Report 
Board vacancy – two seats vacant (2 public members).   
 
Division staffing – Ms. Hondolero is assisting with other programs; time worked on other 
programs is charged accordingly.  The Division is down to one regulations specialist, so 
there may be delays in processing projects.   
 
Revenue/Expenditure Report & Fees  
The FY25Q2 report was included in the meeting packet. 
 
AKCPA Annual Meeting 
The Society annual meeting will be held in Seward May 28-30; the business meeting will 
take place on May 30th.  Mr. Diehl will be attending the meeting and will provide an 
overview of State Board activities during the business meeting. 
 

Agenda Item 13 – Application Review 
 

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Hanks, seconded by Mr. Diehl, and approved 
unanimously, it was: 
 



Board of Public Accountancy 
April 25, 2025 
Page 6 of 8 
 

RESOLVED to enter into executive session for the purpose of reviewing 
applications. 

 
The Board entered executive session at 11:25 a.m. 
The Board went back on the record at 11:42 a.m. 
 

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Hanks seconded by Mr. Diehl, and approved 
unanimously, it was: 

 
RESOLVED to approve Andrew Bergene, Luke Fulp, Jane Salgado, Abram 
Tooyak and Alana Wheaton for licensure by exam. 

 
Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Hanks seconded by Mr. Diehl, and approved 
unanimously, it was: 

 
RESOLVED to table the licensure by exam application of Jackson French; 
applicant has not met the requirements of 12 AAC 04.185(b) and 12 AAC 
04.151(a). 

 
Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Hanks seconded by Mr. Diehl, and approved 
unanimously, it was: 

 
RESOLVED to deny the licensure by exam application of Chitra 
Shamnani; applicant does not meet the requirements of 12 AAC 
04.151. 
 

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Hanks seconded by Mr. Diehl, and approved 
unanimously, it was: 

 
RESOLVED to approve the reinstatements of Akinbayo Akinpelu, Oliver 
Bussiek, Sasha Alexander Haggenmuller and Wolf-Heinrich Werling. 

 
Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Hanks seconded by Mr. Diehl, and approved 
unanimously, it was: 

 
RESOLVED to approve the firm permits of Baldwin Moffitt Behm LLP and 
Financial Fairy LLC. 

 
Agenda Item 13 – Administrative Business 

 
Confirm Upcoming Meeting Dates/Locations 

• June 5, 2025 – teleconference to review/adopt regulations. 
• August 22, 2025 
• November 14, 2025 

 



Board of Public Accountancy 
April 25, 2025 
Page 7 of 8 
 

Agenda Item 12 – Statutes/Regulations 
 
Legislation 
Ms. Stuart provided an update – HB121 has passed the House; Senate hearings will start 
soon. 
 
Sylvan Robb, Division Director joined the meeting to discuss some current legislation with 
the Board. 
 
HB158/SB145 – Universal Temporary Licensure – Establishes a pathway for the Division to 
issue temporary licenses to qualified professionals.  Eliminates need for professionals to 
submit applications for both temporary and permanent licenses. 
 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) – Portability for licensing; 43 US jurisdictions have joined 
the NLC and 6 more have bills pending.  The nursing Board and licensees support this 
legislation. 
 
Regulations 
The project currently out for public comment closes on May 9, 2025.  The Board will review 
comments received and act on the project at the June 5th teleconference. 
 
There was discussion about goals for the next year.  The Board determined that it wanted to 
restart participating in joint luncheons with the State Society.  The Board will coordinate the 
luncheon as part of the next in-person meeting in November. 
 

Upon a motion duly made by Mr. Doughty; seconded by Mr. Diehl, and approved 
unanimously, it was: 

 
RESOLVED to adjourn the meeting. 
 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 12:57 p.m. 
 
 
      Respectfully Submitted: 
  

 
________________________________ 

      Cori Hondolero 
      Executive Administrator 
 
 
      Approved: 
 

 
________________________________ 



Board of Public Accountancy 
April 25, 2025 
Page 8 of 8 
 
      Beth Stuart, Chair 
      Alaska Board of Public Accountancy 
  
      

Date:___________________________ 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ethics 

information 

































Receipt of Gift 
Ethics Disclosure Form 

 

TO: , Designated Ethics Supervisor, 
 

 

 
(Agency, Public Corporation, Board, 

Commission or Council) 
This disclosure reports receipt of a gift to me or my immediate family member, as required by AS 39.52.130(a) 
or (b) or (f) or 9 AAC 52.060. 

1. Is the gift valued in excess of $150? 

Yes No 
 

2. Is the gift connected to my position as a state officer, employee or member of a state board or commission? 

Yes No 
 

3. Can I take or withhold official action that may affect the person or entity that gave me the gift? 

Yes No 
 

4. Are there circumstances in which it could reasonably be inferred that the gift is intended to influence the 
performance of official duties, actions, or judgment? 

Yes No 
 

 
 
The gift is 

(If the answer to any question is “Yes,” or if you are not sure, you must complete this form 
and provide it to your designated ethics supervisor.) 

Identify gift giver by full name, title, and organization or relationship, if any and occasion for gift: 
 
 

My estimate of its value is $  The date of receipt was     

 The gift was received by a member of my family. Who? 

If you checked “Yes” to question 3 above, explain the official action you may take that affects the giver (attach 
additional page, if necessary): 

 

I certify to the best of my knowledge that my statement is true, correct, and complete. In addition to any other 
penalty or punishment that may apply, the submission of a false statement is punishable under AS 11.56.200 - 
AS 11.56.240. 

 
 

 (Signature)    (Date)  

(Printed Name)    (Division)  

(Position Title) 
Ethics Supervisor Determination: 

 
Approve 

 
Disapproved 

 (Location)  

 Designated Ethics Supervisor*    (Date)  

*Designated Ethics Supervisor: Provide a copy of the approval or disapproval to the employee. If action is necessary 
under AS 39.52.210 or AS 39.52.220, attach a determination stating the reasons and send a copy of the determination 
and disclosure to the attorney general with your quarterly report. 

Revised 2019 



Receipt of Gift from Another Government 

Ethics Disclosure Form 
 

 

To: Director of Administrative Services, Office of the Governor 

As required by AS 39.52.130(e), this disclosure reports receipt of a gift from another 
government given to me or a member of my family and accepted on behalf of the state. 

 

The gift is: 
 
 

My estimate of its value is $    
I received it from:    

(Identify by full name, title, government) 

The date of receipt was     

I received this gift under the following circumstances: 

I can take or withhold the following official action that affects the giver: 
 
 

  The gift was received by a member of my family. Who? 

I certify to the best of my knowledge that my statement is true, correct, and complete. In 
addition to any other penalty or punishment that may apply, the submission of a false statement 
is punishable under AS 11.56.200 - AS 11.56.240. 

 
 

(Signature) (Date) 
 
 

(Printed Name) (Division) 
 
 

(Position Title) (Location) 
 
 

(Department/Agency/Corporation/Board/Commission) 
 

Designated Ethics Supervisor Review: 
(Signature of Ethics Supervisor and Date) 

 

Office of the Governor 
Determination of appropriate disposition: 

 
 

Director of Administrative Services, Office of the Governor (Date) 
 

Return a copy of this disclosure showing disposition to the designated ethics supervisor for 
forwarding to the gift recipient. 

Revised 2012 



Interest in State Grant, Contract, Lease, or Loan 

Ethics Disclosure Form 
 

 

TO:  , Designated Ethics Supervisor 
 

(Agency, Public Corporation, Board, Commission, Council) 

As required by AS 39.52.150(d), this disclosure reports a personal or financial interest held by 
me or a family member and awarded, executed, or administered by the agency that I serve: 

contract state grant lease loan 
 

The state grant, contract, lease, loan was awarded on 
by: 

 

Describe the grant, contract, lease, or loan: 
 
 

Identify the Recipient(s) of the grant, contract, lease, or loan: 
 
 

My financial or personal interest in the grant, contract, lease, or loan is: 
 
 

Official action I can take regarding the grant, contract, lease or loan is: 
 
 

I certify to the best of my knowledge that my statement is true, correct, and complete. In 
addition to any other penalty or punishment that may apply, the submission of a false statement 
is punishable under AS 11.56.200 - AS 11.56.240. 

 
 

(Signature) (Date) 
 
 

(Printed Name) (Division) 
 
 

(Position Title) (Location) 
 
 

(Work Supervisor's Signature) (Date) 
 

Ethics Supervisor Determination: Approved Action Required 
(Date) 

 
Designated Ethics Supervisor* 

 
*Designated Ethics Supervisor: Provide a copy of the signed disclosure to the employee. If action is 
required under AS 39.52.210 or AS 39.52.220, attach a determination stating the reasons and send a 
copy of the determination and disclosure to the attorney general with your quarterly report. 

Revised 2012
 



CONFIDENTIAL 
Notification of Potential Violation 

Board or Commission Member Disclosure 

I am requesting your determination regarding a possible violation of: 
        AS 39.52.120, Misuse of Official Position 
         AS 39.52.130, Improper Gifts 
         AS 39.52.140, Improper Use or Disclosure of Information 
         AS 39.52.150, Improper Influence in State Grants, Contracts, Leases or Loans 
        AS 39.52.160, Improper Representation 
         AS 39.52.180, Restrictions on Employment after Leaving State Service 
        AS 39.52.190, Aiding a Violation Prohibited 

Ethics Disclosure Form 
 

 
 

TO:  
(Chair) 

, Designated Ethics Supervisor,  
(Board or Commission) 

 
In accordance with AS 39.52.220(a), I am notifying you of a situation which may result in a 
violation of the Code of Ethics by me. 

 

 

The situation is as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I have provided additional information in the attached document(s). 
I understand that I should refrain from taking any official action relating to this matter 
until I receive your determination. I certify to the best of my knowledge that my statement is 
true, correct, and complete. In addition to any other penalty or punishment that may apply, the 
submission of a false statement is punishable under AS 11.56.200 - AS 11.56.240. 

 
 
 

(Member Signature) (Date) 
 
 

(Printed Name) 

 
Note: Under AS 39.52.220, a board or commission member must disclose a potential violation of AS 39.52.110 - 
39.52.190. If the chair, as designated ethics supervisor, or a majority of the board or commission, not including the 
subject member, determines that a violation will exist if the member continues to participate, the member shall 
refrain from voting, deliberating, or participating in the matter. A report of all disclosures and determinations, 
along with any written documentation, must be forwarded to the attorney general with the board's or commission's 
next quarterly report. 

Revised 2012 



CONFIDENTIAL 
REQUEST FOR ETHICS DETERMINATION 

I believe the following provisions of the Ethics Act may apply to my situation: 
        AS 39.52.120, Misuse of Official Position 
         AS 39.52.130, Improper Gifts 
         AS 39.52.140, Improper Use or Disclosure of Information 
         AS 39.52.150, Improper Influence in State Grants, Contracts, Leases or Loans 
        AS 39.52.160, Improper Representation 
         AS 39.52.170, Outside Employment Restricted 
         AS 39.52.180, Restrictions on Employment after Leaving State Service 
        AS 39.52.190, Aiding a Violation Prohibited 

Ethics Disclosure Form 
 

 

TO: , Designated Ethics Supervisor 
 

(Identify Your Department, Agency, Public Corporation, Board, Commission) 
 
I request advice regarding the application of the Executive Branch Ethics Act (AS 39.52.010 
- .960) to my situation. The situation involves the following: 

 
 
 
 
 

   I have provided additional information in the attached document(s). 
 

I understand that I should refrain from taking any official action relating to this matter 
until I receive your advice. If the circumstances I described above may result in a violation of 
AS 39.52.110 - .190, I intend that this request serve as my disclosure of the matter in accordance 
with AS 39.52.210 or AS 39.52.220. 

 
I certify to the best of my knowledge that my statement is true, correct, and complete. In 
addition to any other penalty or punishment that may apply, the submission of a false statement 
is punishable under AS 11.56.200 - AS 11.56.240. 

 
 

(Signature) (Date) 
 
 

(Printed Name) (Division, Board, Commission) 
 
 

(Position Title) (Location) 
 

Designated Ethics Supervisor: Provide a copy of your written determination to the employee advising 
whether action is necessary under AS 39.52.210 or AS 39.52.220, and send a copy of the determination 
and disclosure to the attorney general with your quarterly report. 

Revised 2012 



Alaska Society of CPA’s 

Society update: 

John Rodgers or Crista Burson



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ApplicAtion 
review 

(will bring list to mtg) 



 
 
 

InvestIgatIons 



Investigative Process 
Consumer 

contacts division 
with complaint - 
Intake Initiated 

Investigator 
sends Complaint 
Packet/Release 

forms 

Intake Closed 
Complaint Packet 

not returned 
(within 30 days) 

Case proceeds to 
Complaint 

Board Member 
case review Complaint Closed Complaint is not 

jurisdictional 

Case proceeds to 
Investigation * 

License Action  
(when warranted) or 

Closure by other means 
(See License Action 

Flowchart) 
Violation 

No Violation 

Board 
Member/Expert 

case review 

Complaint Packet 
returned (within 

30 days) 

Complaint is 
jurisdictional 

* Additional investigative activity may occur at 
this phase based upon Board Member input. 

Information Collection 
 Witness Interviews 
Subpoenas 
Police Reports 
Health Care Records 
Financial Documents 
Court Records 

       Weather Reports 
       Hunt Records 
       Game Tags 
       Marine Vehicle             
       Property Listings 

Investigation Closed 



Overview of the Board and Division (Investigation Unit) functions: 

 
The Board or Commission’s primary function is that of a regulatory body that makes licensure 
decisions and monitors compliance with the statute and regulations governing the profession.  
The professional statutes and regulations are found in centralized statutes of Title 8, and also in 
the statutes and regulations specific to each board, commission, or occupational area. 
 
Complaints: 
All written complaints, or reports, alleging a violation of statute or regulations should provide a 
specific and detailed summary of the complaint; the complainant must include any 
documentation or witnesses they feel supports the allegation of wrongdoing and, in healthcare 
complaints, a release for patient records.   
 
Upon receipt, the complaint and evidence are reviewed by investigators to ensure jurisdiction 
over the person named in the complaint and the alleged violation by that person.  This review 
takes into account, informal guidelines established by the Board or Commission, and the 
statutes and regulations of that specific practice area.  If the complaint does not appear to 
allege a violation that is within the Board's jurisdiction, the Division may close the complaint.  If 
the complaint does center on a violation that is within the Board's jurisdiction, an initial letter 
may be sent to the licensee against whom the complaint is filed.  This letter provides notice of 
the complaint and allegations and may request records, an interview, or other response by the 
licensee.  
 
Complaints that present an immediate threat to public safety are given priority; however, all 
complaints are investigated as quickly as possible.  The steps taken in the investigation are 
determined on a case by case basis by the specifics of the allegations. This portion of the 
investigative process may be quite lengthy and may require additional information or evidence 
from the complainant, licensee, businesses, other governmental agencies or state boards, 
witnesses, or related parties.   
 
Inquiry and Investigation: 
The Investigators conduct an inquiry into the complaint; generally, the steps for an inquiry 
include the following: 
 

• obtaining records, documentation and evidence related to the complaint; 

• locating and interviewing the complainant, the client, the subject and any witnesses;  

• drafting and serving subpoenas for necessary information. 
 

 



Overview of the Board and Division 
Page 2 of 3 

 
After investigators have gathered pertinent information or evidence to prove or disprove an 
alleged violation, the matter is reviewed with the Chief Investigator and, when appropriate, the 
Board or Commission’s liaison, a panel of two Board Members, or an expert in the field.  This 
review may result in a recommendation that more information be obtained, the case be closed, 
or that the case continue forward.  The Board's liaison or review panel does not determine guilt 
or innocence; it simply reviews the complaint to determine whether the allegations, supported 
by un-contested or sufficient evidence, would warrant proceeding with disciplinary action even 
if contested by the licensee.  
 
If the complaint is supported by evidence, it proceeds to a case, or investigation.  Once an 
investigation is opened, the licensee is notified they are under official investigation by the 
Division on behalf of the Board or Commission.  This distinguishes between allegations brought 
against a licensee and a matter where allegations were brought and it was determined the 
licensee committed a violation of statutes or regulations governing their license.  This is an 
important step because complaints can be unfounded or determined to be unsupported by 
evidence, and they are closed before becoming an official investigation, protecting the subject 
of the complaint from unwarranted repercussions in the community or area of practice.  If a 
violation is supported by evidence and the matter proceeds to an investigation, the next step is 
determining an appropriate result. 
 
Disposition of Cases: 
The majority of cases are resolved through a Consent Agreement, an amicable settlement of a 
case short of a public hearing; this Agreement spells out agreed upon disciplinary action 
between the Board and the licensee and allows more options in achieving a balanced resolution 
for both parties. 
 
The Consent Agreement is written by the Division, in consultation with a Reviewing Board or 
Commission Member; they consider the nature of the violation, the standard in effect at the 
time it was violated, the effect of the violation on the public and the profession, whether the 
respondent was knowing and willful, previous violations, whether the licensee was cooperative 
and took responsibility for the violation, any mitigating circumstances, the disciplinary action's 
effect on improving the licensee’s practices, precedents set by other cases for consistency from 
case to case, and if appropriate, a necessary deterrent for other practitioners to avoid a similar 
violation.  
 
 
 



Overview of the Board and Division 
Page 3 of 3 

 
Consent Agreements may involve any of the following:  

• reprimand 
• revocation  
• assessment of a civil penalty (fine) 
• suspension (for a specific period of time) 
• probation  
• condition to take additional Continuing Education over and above the annual 

requirement  
• restrictions on practice (some Boards) 

 
If an Agreement with the licensee is unsuccessful, the case is referred to the investigators’ 
counsel, an Assistant Attorney General (AAG), for review and possible litigation, filing an 
Accusation charging the violations.  If an Accusation is filed, the licensee is entitled to a hearing 
on the charges against them.  After guidance from the Board or Commission and the Division, 
the AAG may approach the licensee to negotiate a settlement prior to a hearing. If a settlement 
cannot be reached, an administrative hearing will be held.  All involved parties may be 
requested to appear and testify at the hearing, conducted by the Office of Administrative 
Hearings (OAH).  After the hearing, OAH provides the Board or Commission with a proposed 
decision and order; the Board or Commission may adopt, amend, or reject the proposed 
decision and issue their own Decision and Order.  Any Decision and Order adopted by the Board 
or Commission may be appealed to the Superior Court by the licensee.   
 
The Division does not intervene in a dispute regarding the fees charged by a licensee. 
Disciplinary action is considered carefully on a case-by-case basis since the action may 
adversely affect the licensee reputation and ability to make a living.  Therefore, it takes more 
than a claim of wrongdoing to file a complaint with the Board; the allegation must be 
substantiated and must be jurisdictional to the statutes and regulations of that Board or 
practice area. 
 
Confidentiality: 
Investigations are required by statute to be kept confidential. This often prevents the 
complainant, licensee, and the Board from obtaining progress reports or information that may 
disclose the current status of an open investigation.  This also protects the reputation of 
licensees who may be accused of wrongdoing but the allegations against them are unproven.  
Cases often involve other agencies, businesses, and practices; disclosing information during an 
on-going case can compromise the investigation, create conflicts for reviewing Board members, 
or result in unnecessary hardship to the licensee.   



 Board/Commission License Action Options  
 

 

Cease and Desist Order 
 

On notice of possible violation, the Commissioner 
may, if in public’s interest, issue Cease and Desist 

Order. AS 08.01.087(b). The board is polled for 
objection. 

 

Division initiates suspension (per delegated 
authority) within Consent Agreement. 

Hearing possible, after which the board considers 
proposed ALJ decision, and adopts, rejects or 

amends. 

Summary Suspension 
 

Investigation shows “clear and immediate threat 
to public health and safety”, Division presents 

petition for summary suspension. 

License Denial 

Consent Agreement 
 

Investigation Unit presents a Consent Agreement, 
either before or after an Accusation is filed. 

Accusation 
Investigation informed by the professional opinion 

of a Reviewing Board Member leads to filing an 
Accusation; if requested, hearing follows, decision 
goes to board with proposals for action from both 

parties, if any. 

Violation of Consent  Agreement:          
Automatic Suspension 

Board is informed of violation warranting 
immediate suspension under terms of Consent 

Agreement. 

Board determines whether to accept, reject, or 
modify proposed decision and determine which 

sanctions to impose. 
 

AS 08.01.075 

Board may approve or reject. 
 

If board rejects Consent Agreement, further 
negotiations may follow or a hearing may be 

held. 

Board issues or denies license based on 
Alaska statutes specific to the profession. 

 

Possible hearing if license is denied, proposed 
decision, and final adoption by board. 

Board issues summary suspension; hearing to 
follow within 7 days. 

 

AS 08.01.075(c) 
 

Post-hearing there is a proposed decision (from a 
judge), requires adoption by board. 

Board can object. 
 

Must be majority, within 10 days. 

Circumstance Response/Options 



 
 
 

Board  
Business 



 
 

Statute 
& 

Regulation 
pRojectS 



NOTICE OF PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS AND PROCESS FOR LICENSE 
APPLICATIONS BY EXAMINATION AND BY RECIPROCITY, REMOVAL OF TEMPORARY 

LICENSES, CONTINUING EDUCATION HOURS, AND DEFINTIONS IN THE REGULATIONS OF 
THE ALASKA BOARD OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTANCY 

 
BRIEF DESCRIPTION 

 
The Board of Public Accountancy proposes to change regulations relating to the application process and 
requirements for licensure by examination, by reciprocity, by temporary military courtesy license, or as 
permitted under practice privilege, remove references to application for temporary licenses; update 
renewal requirements, continuing education hours; and to update definitions.  
 
The Board of Public Accountancy (Board) proposes to adopt regulation changes in Title 12, Chapter 04 of 
the Alaska Administrative Code dealing with applications for licensure, and definitions, including the 
following: 

 
1. Article III. License and License Renewal Requirements (12 AAC 04.150 – 12 AAC 04.189) is 

proposed to be amended to clarify the application process and clearly set out the requirements for 
licensure by examination, by reciprocity, by temporary military courtesy license, or as permitted 
under practice privilege, to include additional requirements for foreign-educated applicants; and 
administrative updates to remove unnecessary provisions.  
 

2. Article V. Permits and Practice Privileges (12 AAC 04.240 – 12 AAC 04.285) is proposed to 
be amended to clarify when an individual is required to apply for licensure in the state.   
 

3. Article VI. Continuing Education. (12 AAC 04.300– 12 AAC 04.440) is proposed to be 
amended adding a cap on the maximum number of continuing education hours obtainable in one 
day, not to exceed 12 hours in a day, effective as of the next licensing period starting January 1, 
2026.   
 

4. Article VIII. Quality Review (12 AAC 04.600 – 12 AAC 04.690) is proposed to be amended 
updating wording with current industry terminology, replacing all references to "quality review" 
with "peer review";   

 
5. Article IX. General Provisions (12 AAC 04.900 – 12 AAC 04.990) is proposed to be amended 

to include a new section relating to the term "principal place of business"; and to provide a 
definition of "state". 

 
You may comment on the proposed regulation changes, including the potential costs to private persons of 
complying with the proposed changes, by submitting written comments to Alison Osborne, Regulations 
Specialist, Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing, P.O. Box 110806, Juneau, AK  
99811-0806. Additionally, the Board will accept comments by facsimile at (907) 465-2974 and by 
electronic mail at RegulationsAndPublicComment@alaska.gov. Comments may also be submitted 
through the Alaska Online Public Notice System by accessing this notice on the system using the 
comment link. The comments must be received not later than 4:30 p.m. on May 9, 2025. 
 
You may submit written questions relevant to the proposed action to Alison Osborne, Regulations 
Specialist, Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing, P.O. Box 110806, Juneau, AK  
99811-0806 and by e-mail at RegulationsAndPublicComment@alaska.gov. The questions must be 
received at least 10 days before the end of the public comment period. The Board will aggregate its 
response to substantially similar questions and make the questions and responses available on the Alaska 
Online Public Notice System and on the Board’s website at  
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPublicAccountancy.aspx. 
 

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPublicAccountancy.aspx
cahondolero
Highlight



If you are a person with a disability who needs a special accommodation in order to participate in this 
process, please contact Alison Osborne at (907) 465-6826 or 
RegulationsAndPublicComment@alaska.gov not later than May 2, 2025 to ensure that any necessary 
accommodation can be provided. 
 
A copy of the proposed regulation changes is available on the Alaska Online Public Notice System and by 
contacting Alison Osborne at (907) 465-6826, RegulationsAndPublicComment@alaska.gov, or at 
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/portals/5/pub/CPA-0824.pdf. 
 
 
After the public comment period ends, the Board will either adopt the proposed regulation changes or 
other provisions dealing with the same subject, without further notice, or decide to take no action. The 
language of the final regulation may be different from that of the proposed regulation. You should 
comment during the time allowed if your interests could be affected.  
 
Statutory Authority: AS 08.04.070, AS 08.04.105, AS 08.04.110, AS 08.04.120, AS 08.04.130, AS 
08.04.150, AS 08.04.195, AS 08.04.240. AS 08.04.420, AS 08.04.422, AS 08.04.425, AS 08.04.426, AS 
08.04.450, AS 08.04.680. 
 
Statutes Being Implemented, Interpreted, or Made Specific: AS 01.10.055, AS 08.01.100, AS 
08.04.105, AS 08.04.110, AS 08.04.120, AS 08.04.195, AS 08.04.420, AS 08.04.422, AS 08.04.426, AS 
08.04.450, AS08.04.680. 
 
Fiscal Information: The proposed regulation changes are not expected to require an increased 
appropriation. 
 
For each profession regulated under the Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing, 
the Division keeps a list of individuals or organizations who are interested in the regulations of that 
profession. Those on the list will automatically be sent a copy of all the Division notices of proposed 
regulation changes for that profession. To be added to or removed from the list, send a request to the 
Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing at P.O. Box 110806, Juneau, AK  99811-
0806, giving your name, the profession for which you would like to receive notices, and either your e-
mail address or mailing address as you prefer for receiving notices. 
 
 
DATE:           April 9, 2025                                        /s/                                       
                             Alison Osborne, Regulations Specialist   
           Division of Corporations, Business and 

Professional Licensing  

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/portals/5/pub/CPA-0824.pdf


 
 

ADDITIONAL REGULATION NOTICE INFORMATION 
(AS 44.62.190(d)) 

 
1. Adopting agency: Board of Public Accountancy - Department of Commerce, Community, and 

Economic Development, Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing. 
 

2. General subject of regulation: Requirements and procedures relating to licensure applications and 
definitions. 

 
3. Citation of regulation: 12 AAC 04.151, 12 AAC 04.160, 12 AAC 04.165, 12 AAC 04.175, 12 AAC 

04.180, 12 AAC 04.187, 12 AAC 04.189, 12 AAC 04.251, 12 AAC 04.300, 12 AAC 04.600, 12 
AAC 04.620, 12 AAC 04.925, 12 AAC 04.990. 

 
4. Department of Law file number: 2024200495 
 
5. Reason for the proposed action: Update and clarification of current regulations; compliance with 

state statute. 
 
6. Appropriation/Allocation: Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing – #2360. 
 
7. Estimated annual cost to comply with the proposed action to: 
 A private person: None known.    
 Another state agency: None known. 
 A municipality: None known.  
 
8. Cost of implementation to the state agency and available funding (in thousands of dollars):  No 

costs are expected in FY 2025 or in subsequent years.  
 
9. The name of the contact person for the regulation: 
 Corissa Hondolero, Executive Administrator 
 Alaska Board of Public Accountancy  
 Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing 
 Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development 
 Telephone: (907) 269-4712  
 E-mail: cori.hondolero@alaska.gov 
 

10. The origin of the proposed action: Staff of state agency. 
 

11. Date:       April 9, 2025          Prepared by:                /s/                                   
        Alison Osborne 
        Regulations Specialist 



Register _____, ____________ 2025    PROFESSIONAL REGULATIONS 

1 

Chapter 04. Board of Public Accountancy. 

 

(Words in boldface and underlined indicate language being added; words [CAPITALIZED 

AND BRACKETED] indicate language being deleted.) 

 

12 AAC 04.151(a) is amended to read.  

(a) An individual may not practice, attempt to practice, or offer to practice public 

accountancy in the state without a current license as a certified public accountant (CPA) issued 

by the board or under a practice privilege in accordance with 12 AAC 04.251(a). The board 

may issue a license to an applicant, including an applicant with a license in a state outside 

this state who wishes to establish [HAS] a principal place of business [OR RESIDENCE] in 

this [THE] state, as follows: 

(1) by examination under 12 AAC 04.175 [IF IT IS THE APPLICANT'S FIRST 

APPLICATION FOR CPA LICENSURE IN THE STATE OR ANY OTHER STATE OR 

TERRITORY OF THE UNITED STATES, OR COUNTRY OR FOREIGN JURISDICTION 

OUTSIDE OF THE UNITED STATES]; 

(2) by reciprocity under 12 AAC 04.165 if the applicant holds a current CPA 

license [,] in another state [OR TERRITORY OF THE UNITED STATES]; 

(3) by temporary military courtesy license under 12 AAC 04.184 if the applicant  

(A) is an active duty military member or the spouse of an active duty 

military member of the armed forces of the United States; [,]  

(B) meets the requirements of 12 AAC 04.184; [,] and  

(C) has submitted an application for a license by reciprocity [; 



Register _____, ____________ 2025    PROFESSIONAL REGULATIONS 

2 

(4) BY A TEMPORARY LICENSE GRANTED TO AN APPLICANT 

APPLYING FOR LICENSURE BY RECIPROCITY UNDER 12 AAC 04.165(e) PENDING 

ISSUANCE OF A FULL LICENSE]. 

 

12 AAC 04.151(b) is repealed: 

(b) Repealed ____/____/______. [FOR ELIGIBILITY TO APPLY FOR A LICENSE IN 

THE STATE, SUBMISSION BY A FOREIGN-EDUCATED APPLICANT WHO RECEIVED 

AN EDUCATION OUTSIDE OF THE UNITED STATES MUST SUBMIT VERIFICATION 

SATISFACTORY TO THE BOARD THAT THE APPLICANT 

(1) GRADUATED WITH A QUALIFYING DEGREE FROM A SCHOOL 

OUTSIDE OF THE UNITED STATES WITH AN EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM THAT 

MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF 12 AAC 04.185(e)(2); 

(2) MEETS ALL REQUIREMENTS FOR LICENSURE UNDER AS 08.04 AND 

12 AAC 04.165;  

(3) IF THE STATE IS  

(A) NOT THE FIRST JURISDICTION FOR LICENSURE, 

VERIFICATION OF A CURRENT CPA LICENSE IN GOOD STANDING FROM A 

JURISDICTION WITH LICENSING REQUIREMENTS EQUIVALENT TO THE 

REQUIREMENTS OF AS 08.04 AND THIS CHAPTER; OR 

(B) THE FIRST JURISDICTION FOR LICENSURE, VERIFICATION 

THAT ALL REQUIREMENTS OF 12 AAC 04.175 HAVE BEEN MET; THE 

APPLICANT'S SCHOOL TRANSCRIPTS SHALL BE SENT TO THE BOARD 

DIRECTLY FROM THE SCHOOL; IF THE APPLICANT'S TRANSCRIPTS ARE 



Register _____, ____________ 2025    PROFESSIONAL REGULATIONS 

3 

NOT WRITTEN IN THE ENGLISH LANGUAGE, TRANSCRIPTS MUST BE 

TRANSLATED INTO ENGLISH.] 

 

12 AAC 04.151 is amended by adding a new subsection to read: 

(c) A foreign-educated applicant or applicant from a foreign jurisdiction shall provide 

verification of residency in this state under AS 01.10.055. (Eff. 4/12/2024, Register 250; am 

____/____/______, Register _____) 

Authority: AS 08.04 070  AS 08.04.450 

 

12 AAC 04.160 is repealed:  

12 AAC 04.160. References. Repealed. [(a) AN APPLICANT SHALL SUBMIT 

NAMES OF AT LEAST THREE INDIVIDUALS WHO CAN VOUCH FOR THE 

APPLICANT’S GOOD MORAL CHARACTER. THE BOARD WILL, IN ITS DISCRETION, 

MAKE OTHER INQUIRIES IT CONSIDERS APPROPRIATE TO SATISFY ITSELF THAT 

THE APPLICANT IS OF GOOD MORAL CHARACTER. 

(b) REPEALED 1/1/2008.]  (Eff. 9/9/72, Register 43; am 11/9/85, Register 96; am 

2/23/95, Register 133; am 1/1/2008, Register 184; repealed ____/____/______, Register _____) 

 

The introductory language of 12 AAC 04.165(a) is amended to read: 

(a) An applicant who holds a current CPA license in good standing [TO PRACTICE 

PUBLIC ACCOUNTING] issued by another state that meets the substantial equivalency 

requirements under 12 AAC 04.285 may apply for a license to engage in the practice of public 

accounting in the state. The applicant  



Register _____, ____________ 2025    PROFESSIONAL REGULATIONS 

4 

…  

 

12 AAC 04.165(a) is amended by adding a new paragraph to read: 

(5) must hold a current CPA license for a period of at least two years from the 

date of issuance of the license. 

(((Publisher: please remove the "and" connector from the end of 12 AAC 04.165(a)(3), change 

the period at the end of 12 AAC 04.165(a)(4) to a semicolon, and insert "and" after that 

semicolon.))) 

 

12 AAC 04.165(b) is amended to read: 

(b) An applicant for a license under this section must submit 

(1) verification that the applicant holds a current CPA license in good standing 

issued by another state within the meaning given in AS 08.04.680; the verification must include  

(A) the date of issuance of the license, to demonstrate compliance with 

(a)(5) of this section;   

(B) the applicant's current license status; and  

(C) information regarding [ANY] disciplinary action or investigation 

taken or pending relating to the applicant; 

(2) a complete [NOTARIZED] application on a form provided by the department 

[THAT INCLUDES A SUMMARY OF THE APPLICANT'S PROFESSIONAL WORK 

EXPERIENCE]; 

(3) the applicable fees specified in 12 AAC 02.340; 

(4) [THE NAMES OF THREE INDIVIDUALS WHO ARE EACH ABLE TO 



Register _____, ____________ 2025    PROFESSIONAL REGULATIONS 

5 

PROVIDE A REFERENCE FOR THE APPLICANT AS VERIFICATION THAT THE 

APPLICANT MEETS THE GOOD MORAL CHARACTER REQUIREMENTS OF 12 AAC 

04.160 AND AS 08.04.195(a)(4); 

(5)] verification showing that the applicant has passed the applicable 

examinations required under 12 AAC 04.200(a) and (b);  

(5) a [(6) VERIFICATION THAT THE QUALIFICATIONS REQUIRED BY 

THE OTHER STATE ARE SUBSTANTIALLY EQUIVALENT TO THE NATIONAL 

STANDARD UNDER 12 AAC 04.285; AND 

(7)] criminal history information report as set out under 12 AAC 04.161; and 

(6) verification of all valid and current CPA licenses that the applicant 

currently holds or has previously held issued by another jurisdiction; for each license, the 

verification must include the information required under (1)(B) and (C) of this subsection. 

 

12 AAC 04.165(c) is amended to read: 

(c) An applicant who currently holds a valid CPA license issued by another state for 

a period of at least two years meets the experience requirements applicable under 

AS 08.04.195(a)(2) [MUST COMPLY WITH THE APPLICABLE EXPERIENCE 

REQUIREMENTS UNDER 12 AAC 04.180]. 

 

12 AAC 04.165(d) is repealed:  

(d) Repealed ____/____/______ [AN APPLICANT FOR LICENSURE BY 

RECIPROCITY UNDER THIS SECTION IS ENTITLED TO SUBMIT A REQUEST FOR A 

TEMPORARY LICENSE TO PRACTICE PUBLIC ACCOUNTANCY. A TEMPORARY 



Register _____, ____________ 2025    PROFESSIONAL REGULATIONS 

6 

LICENSE UNDER THIS SECTION IS VALID FOR A THAN A PERIOD NO LONGER 

THAN 180 DAYS PENDING ISSUANCE OF A LICENSE. AN INDIVIDUAL MAY NOT 

RECEIVE MORE THAN ONE TEMPORARY LICENSE. THE TEMPORARY LICENSE 

EXPIRES ONCE THE BOARD ISSUES A FULL LICENSE].  (Eff. 1/1/2008, Register 184; am 

9/28/2008, Register 187; am 12/25/2015, Register 216; am 2/24/2022, Register 241; am 

4/12/2024, Register 250; am ____/____/______, Register _____) 

Authority: AS 08.04 070  AS 08.04.195 

 

12 AAC 04.175 is amended to read: 

12 AAC 04.175. Application for licensure by examination. An applicant for licensure 

by examination to practice public accounting must 

(1) meet the requirements of AS 08.04 and this section; and 

(2) [HAVE A CURRENT OR INTENDED PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS 

IN THE STATE; 

(3)] submit to the department 

(A) a complete [NOTARIZED] application on a form provided by the 

department; 

(B) the applicable fees specified in 12 AAC 02.340; 

(C) a criminal history information report as set out under 12 AAC 04.161; 

(D) verification showing that the applicant 

(i) meets the education requirements under AS 08.04.120, 

08.04.150, 12 AAC 04.185, and 12 AAC 04.187; 

(ii) meets the applicable experience requirements under 



Register _____, ____________ 2025    PROFESSIONAL REGULATIONS 

7 

AS 08.04.120 and 12 AAC 04.180; and 

(iii) has passed the applicable examinations required under 

12 AAC 04.200; and 

(E) verification of all valid and current CPA licenses, if any, that the 

applicant currently holds or has previously held issued by another jurisdiction; the 

verification must include the applicant's current license status and information 

regarding disciplinary action or investigation taken or pending relating to the 

applicant [THE NAMES OF THREE INDIVIDUALS FOR VERIFICATION OF THE 

APPLICANT'S GOOD MORAL CHARACTER AS REQUIRED UNDER 12 AAC 

04.160].  (Eff. 9/28/2008, Register 187; am 12/25/2015, Register 216; am 2/24/2022, 

Register 241; am 4/12/2024, Register 250; am ____/____/______, Register _____) 

Authority: AS 08.04.070  AS 08.04.110  AS 08.04.130  

  AS 08.04.105  AS 08.04.120  AS 08.04.150 

 

The introductory language of 12 AAC 04.180(a) is amended to read:  

(a) An applicant for licensure by examination [INITIAL ISSUANCE OF A LICENSE] 

under 12 AAC 04.175 [THIS CHAPTER] must show that the applicant has had two years of 

experience. Under this subsection, an applicant's acceptable experience 

…  

 

12 AAC 04.180(b) is amended to read 

(b) For the purposes of meeting the requirements under (a) of this section, each 

[ONE] year of experience must consist of full or part-time employment that extends over a 



Register _____, ____________ 2025    PROFESSIONAL REGULATIONS 

8 

period of not less than a year and not more than four years and includes not fewer than 2,000 

hours of performance of services described in (a)(1) [(a)] of this section.  (Eff. 9/9/72, Register 

43; am 8/3/79, Register 70; am 5/28/81, Register 78; am 4/18/82, Register 82; am 8/14/87, 

Register 103; am 10/1/88, Register 107; am 8/18/90, Register 115; am 11/15/96, Register 140; 

am 1/1/2008, Register 184; am 12/25/2015, Register 216; am 4/19/2019, Register 230; am 

4/12/2024, Register 250; am ____/____/______, Register _____) 

Authority: AS 08.04 070  AS 08.04.120 

 

12 AAC 04.187(c)(1) is amended to read:  

(1) original, official transcript has been posted and can be viewed on the Internet 

website of an approved credentials evaluation service [THAT MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS 

OF 12 AAC 04.185(e)(3)] and the original credential evaluation is provided [MAILED] directly 

to the department by the approved credentials evaluation service; or  

(Eff. 1/18/78, Register 64; am 5/28/81, Register 78; am 2/2/94, Register 129; am 7/27/97, 

Register 143; am 1/1/2008, Register 184; am ____/____/______, Register _____) 

Authority: AS 08.04 070  AS 08.04.120 

 

12 AAC 04.189 is amended by adding a new subsection to read: 

(b) For a licensing period that begins on or after January 1, 2026, a foreign-educated 

applicant or applicant from a foreign jurisdiction shall provide 

(1) the certification required under (a)(1) - (4) of this section; and 

(2) verification of residence in this state or a state other than this state; in this 

paragraph, "residence" has the meaning given in AS 01.10.055.  (Eff. 1/1/2008, Register 184; am 



Register _____, ____________ 2025    PROFESSIONAL REGULATIONS 

9 

4/12/2024, Register 250; am ____/____/______, Register _____) 

Authority: AS 08.04 070  AS 08.04.105  AS 08.04.195 

(((Publisher: please add the letter (a) at the beginning of the introductory paragraph of 12 AAC 

04.189 starting with "To renew a license to engage…".))) 

 

12 AAC 04.251(a) is amended to read:  

(a) An individual who establishes a principal place of business in the state and holds a 

current CPA license in another state in good standing may only practice public accounting in this 

state without a license issued by the board for a period of 180 days. The individual is required 

to apply for [OBTAIN] a license by examination under 12 AAC 04.175, reciprocity under 

12 AAC 04.165, or temporary military courtesy license under 12 AAC 04.151(a)(3) and 

12 AAC 04.184 not later than 180 days after establishing a principal place of business in the 

state. 

(Eff. 4/12/2024, Register 250; am____/____/______, Register _____) 

Authority: AS 08.04 070  AS 08.04.420  AS 08.04.422 

  AS 08.04.240 

 

12 AAC 04.300(c) is amended to read: 

(c) Except as provided in 12 AAC 04.430 and 12 AAC 04.440, an applicant for renewal 

of a license issued by the board under this chapter shall provide verification to the board that the 

applicant completed not less than 80 hours of approved continuing education during the 

concluding biennial licensing period. At least 20 hours of continuing education must have been 

completed for each year of the concluding biennial licensing renewal period. For a licensing 



Register _____, ____________ 2025    PROFESSIONAL REGULATIONS 

10 

period that begins on or after January 1, 2026, the applicant may not earn more than 12 

hours of continuing education in a day. 

(Eff. 1/18/78, Register 64; am 4/7/95, Register 134; am 5/10/98, Register 146; am 7/25/2001, 

Register 159; am 4/16/2004, Register 170; am 1/1/2008, Register 184; am 12/25/2015, Register 

216; am 2/24/2022, Register 241; 4/12/2024, Register 250; am____/____/______, Register 

_____) 

Authority: AS 08.04.070  AS 08.04.410  AS 08.04.425 

 

The heading of Article 8 is changed to read: 

Article 8. Peer [QUALITY] Review. 

 

12 AAC 04.600(b)(1)(A) is amended to read: 

(A) a state certified public accountant society authorized by the American 

Institute of Certified Public Accountants [(AICPA)] Peer Review Board to administer 

peer [QUALITY] reviews; or 

(Eff. 7/27/97, Register 143; am 11/2/2001, Register 160; 10/16/2003, Register 168; am 

12/25/2015, Register 216; am 4/12/2024, Register 250; am____/____/______, Register _____) 

Authority: AS 08.04 070  AS 08.04.426 

 

The section heading of 12 AAC 04.620 is changed to read: 

12 AAC 04.620. Exceptions to peer [QUALITY] review reporting requirements. 

 

12 AAC 04.620(c) is amended to read: 



Register _____, ____________ 2025    PROFESSIONAL REGULATIONS 

11 

(c) If a firm is merged, otherwise combined, dissolved, or separated, the organization 

administering the peer [QUALITY] review shall determine which firm is considered the 

succeeding firm. That determination is subject to review by the board. The succeeding firm shall 

retain its peer [QUALITY] review status and its peer [QUALITY] review due date.  (Eff. 

7/27/97, Register 143; am 11/2/2001, Register 160; am 10/16/2011, Register 200; am 1/4/2017, 

Register 221; am 4/19/2019, Register 230; am 4/12/2024, Register 250; am____/____/______, 

Register _____) 

Authority: AS 08.04 070  AS 08.04.426 

 

12 AAC 04 is amended by adding a new section to read: 

12 AAC 04.925. Principal place of business. Under AS 08.04.680 and this chapter, the 

principal place of business that an individual designates for the purposes of substantial 

equivalency and reciprocity is the primary office location where a licensee directs and controls 

the day-to-day operations and business activities for the purposes of providing public accounting 

services.  (Eff. ____/____/______, Register _____) 

Authority: AS 08.04.070  AS 08.04.120  AS 08.04.240    

 AS 08.04.105  AS 08.04.150  AS 08.04.680 

 AS 08.04.110  AS 08.04.195 

 

12 AAC 04.990 is amended by adding a new paragraph to read: 

(16) "state" includes the territories listed in the definition of "state" in 

AS 08.04.680.  (Eff. 9/7/72, Register 43; am 2/10/78, Register 64; am 8/3/79, Register 70; am 

1/27/81, Register 78; am 4/22/83, Register 86; am 11/9/85, Register 96; am 8/18/90, Register 

115; am 2/2/94, Register 129; am 1/1/2008, Register 184; readopt 12/25/2015, Register 216; am 



Register _____, ____________ 2025    PROFESSIONAL REGULATIONS 

12 

4/12/2024, Register 250; am____/____/______, Register _____) 

Authority: AS 08.04.070  AS 08.04.130  AS 08.04.425 

AS 08.04.110  AS 08.04.150  AS 08.04.680 

AS 08.04.120 

(((Publisher: please change the period at the end of 12 AAC 04.990(15)(C) to a semicolon.))) 



�

�������� ���� �	��������
����� ����������������������������������� !"#����$� ��

%&'()*%+,-.�/(010234�567�)89:07.�;((�;4402097;(�)<97)9580<)=� ��� �>?��>�	��@AB��AC�>��DEE�?AF����
�����07�283�(3.0)(;2653�9G�283�)2;23�9G�;(;)H;��28052I'G96528�(3.0)(;2653�'�G05)2�)3))097���J���>��>?��>�����>��@@�DB��	AKKD��>>��ALLMNMOP��QRSR�Q�BMLMNNMOP��ETUVN�W�	VXXMNYM�����ZV[\VN
\P��B>]B>�>?���D̂>���	�B�_>̀�	VabVXUM̀�?Mb\V[̀��cTZZ̀��cVNd̀�	V\cMbbV̀�_Tbef[���>?��AB��KdMN\̀�gThT\Tif̀�	bTXT[� ���DEE��@AB��?��	��>?�D�E>j��k�[��Yc�NMbTcf[l�cV�cmM�ZNTYcfYM�VL�TYYVa[cf[ln�NMbTcf[l�cV�ZNfeTcM�ZNVLM\\fV[Tb�o� YV[\MNeTcVN\n�TXM[Of[l�BabM��p
M̀��bT\iT�BabM\�VL�]NVUTcM�]NVYMOaNMn�T[O�ZNVefOf[l�,� LVN�T[�MLLMYcfeM�OTcMFk�%� �>�D��>?�	�>j��J���>�E>_D�E��CB>�A@���>�����>�A@��E��g�P�&� ���q��MYcfV[��F�;)�*+r*&ro,*/s=�tu�svwxywy�z{�|wsy}�~� /s=��2�w�wy��szt{x�sxy�w��w|twx�w�|w��t|wvwxzu��{|�sx�s���t�sxz�s|w�s��� �s��s�s�|wszw�yw�|ww�{|�tzu�w��t�s�wxz��{x�w||wy����s��{��w�w�{|��xt�w|utz��s��w�zs��w��� z{�z�w��{s|y��;74�;4402097;(�)313)235�8965)�95�<9)2'+� �;��;(;653;23�)264I�)9�28;2�283�292;(�346�;2097;(��� <59.5;1�07�(643)�;2�(3;)2�o~*�8965)����tz��sx�s��{�xztx���{x�wxz|szt{x�o*� {|�w��t�s�wxz�su�ywzw|vtxwy����z�w��{s|y����|w���szt{x�z{��w�s��|{�|tszw�����sxy�z�{�oo� �ws|u�{��s��{�xztx��w��w|twx�w�usztu�s�z{|��z{�z�w��{s|yr��o,� ���q��MYF��F�;)�*+r*&r,&*/�=�tu�svwxywy�z{�|wsy}�o%� /�=��;x�txtzts���w|vtz�tuu�wy��xyw|�/s=��95�/�=��{��z�tu�uw�zt{x��suzu��{|�z�w�o&�



� � ���������	
��

��������������� ���� ��������� ����������� �!"#�� �$%&'&�&%��&(��)*+,-&�&%.� ��

/0123450/�67�890�:304432;�;3<04=34>�?0/365�5@/34>�A93<9�890�343832;�?0/138�A2=�>/24805B��C� ���D��EFG�HG�I����B��B	��J>K�3=�2104505�86�/025L�	� J>K��M90�:62/5�=92;;�/040A�2�?0/138�>/24805�@450/�J2K�NOP�JQKR�67�893=�=0<8364��� 6/�2�/040A2;�3==@05�@450/�893=�=@:=0<8364�37���� JCK��890�?0/138800�12348234=�2;;�67�890�;3<04=00S=�6773<0=�8928�2/0�;6<2805�T� 34�893=�=8280�2=�/0U@3/05�:V�I����B��B�W��245���B��B�X�Y��W� J	K��02<9�3453Z35@2;�A96�3=�/0U@3/05�:V�J2K�NOP�JQKR�67�893=�=0<8364�86�:0�X� 2�<0/837305�?@:;3<�2<<6@48248�67�893=�=8280�<61?;30=�A389�890�<64834@34>�05@<28364��� /0U@3/01048=�67�I����B��B�	T�245�890�?00/�/0Z30A�/0U@3/01048=�67�I����B��B�	WY�245��[� J�K��890�?0/138800�<61?;30=�A389�890�/0U@3/01048=�67�893=�<92?80/B��C�� ���D��EFG�\G�I����B��B�	�J2K�3=�2104505�86�/025L�CC� J2K��I4�3453Z35@2;�A96�560=�468�92Z0�2�;3<04=0�34�893=�=8280]�N̂_M�̀ aOR�3=�C	� ;3<04=05�86�?/2<83<0�?@:;3<�2<<6@4834>�34�246890/�=8280b�245�A96=0�?/34<3?2;�?;2<0�67�C�� :@=340==�76/�890�?/2<83<0�67�?@:;3<�2<<6@4834>�3=�34�890�6890/�=8280�12V�04>2>0�34�890�C�� ?/2<83<0�67�?@:;3<�2<<6@4834>�34�893=�=8280�@450/�2�?/2<83<0�?/3Z3;0>0�Ncd�Mae��MIMe�CT� cf�`acga�Mae�cfhcich_I��c���cgef�eh�MO�jPIgMcge�j_̂ �cg�CW� IggO_fMcf���CX� JCK��Pek_cPe��I��I�gOfhcMcOf�Od��cgef�_Pe�MaIM�If�C�� cfhcich_I���C[� JIK��aIie�IM��eI�M�CT���ele�MeP�aO_P��Od�	�� gO��e�e�eh_gIMcOf]�cfg�_hcf��I� ÎggI�I_PeIMe�OP�	C� ac�aeP�he�Pee�gOfdePPeh�̂m�I�gO��e�e�OP�_fcieP�cMmY��		� ĴK��Igaceie�I�jI��cf���PIhe�Of�Mae�_fcdOPl�	�� gePMcdceh�j_̂ �cg�IggO_fMIfM�enIlcfIMcOfY�Ifh��	�� JgK��jO��e���IM��eI�M�Ofe�meIP�Od�enjePcefge]�	T� `acga�cfg�_he��jPOichcf��Ifm�Mmje�Od��ePicge�OP�Ihicge�	W� cfiO�icf��Mae�_�e�Od�IggO_fMcf�]�IMMe�M]�gOljc�IMcOf]�	X� lIfI�elefM�Ihic�OPm]�dcfIfgcI��Ihic�OPm]�MIn]�OP�	�� gOf�_�Mcf���oc���Y�Mae�enjePcefge�lIm�̂ e�Ô MIcfeh�	[� MaPO_�a�jPIgMcge�`cMa�Mae��OiePflefM]�cfh_�MPm]���� gO��e�e�]�_fcieP�cMce�]�OP�Mae�j_̂ �cgY�OP���C�



� � ���������	
��

������ ���� ���������������� ���������� !�"#$ �!�%&'('�'&��')��*+,-.'�'&/� ��

0	1��234��536�7489:74�;��;�<352:6:35�3=��:<45�974�>� 6?;6�;5�:52:@:29;���;6:�=A�6?4�7489:74B456��3=�0>1�3=�6?:��	� �9C�4<6:35D� C96� 6?4� :52:@:29;�E�� 89;�:=:<;6:35�� ;74��� �9C�6;56:;��A�489:@;�456�63�6?4�7489:74B456��3=�0>1�3=�6?:���� �9C�4<6:35F�?3G4@47D�=37�6?4�H97H3�4��3=�6?:��H;7;�7;H?D�6?4�I� 429<;6:35�3=�;5�:52:@:29;��G?3�?3�2��;�@;�:2��:<45�4�63�J� H7;<6:<4�H9C�:<�;<<3956:5��6?;6�:��:��942�CA�;536?47��6;64�K� C4=374�L;59;7A�>D�	�>�D�;52�G?3�H;��4��6?4�95:=37B�<476:=:42��� H9C�:<�;<<3956;56�4M;B:5;6:35�C4=374�L;59;7A�>D�	�>�D�:��N� 4M4BH6�=73B�6?4�429<;6:35�7489:74B456�:2456:=:42�:5�0>10;1�3=�>�� 6?:���9C�4<6:35OP��>>� ���Q��RST�UT�;����P��P�	�0V1�WX�YZ[\][]�̂_�̀[Y]a�>	� 0V1��;\�W\]WbW]cYd�ef�ghfi�jklj�mG?3O�ZYn�[\oYo[�W\�̂p[�q̀YV̂WV[�_r�qcsdWV�>�� YVV_c\̂W\o�W\�̂pWX�X̂Ŷ[�c\][̀�m0Y1�3=O�̂pWX�X[V̂W_\�WX�\_̂�̀[tcẀ[]�̂_�q̀_bW][�Y�\_̂WV[�>�� _̂�̂p[�s_Ỳ]D�̂_�qYn�Y�r[[�̂_�̂p[�s_Ỳ]D�_̀�̂_�XcsZŴ�]_VcZ[\̂ŶW_\�̂_�̂p[�s_Ỳ]�W\�>I� _̀][̀�̂_�[\oYo[�W\�̂p[�q̀YV̂WV[�_r�qcsdWV�YVV_c\̂W\o�W\�̂pWX�X̂Ŷ[P�6p[�huvhwhvxly�ef�>J� ghfi�mH47�35O�ZYn�[\oYo[�W\�̂p[�q̀YV̂WV[�_r�qcsdWV�YVV_c\̂W\o�sn�ZYWdD�sn�>K� [̂d[qp_\[D�sn�[d[V̂̀_\WV�Z[Y\XD�_̀�W\�q[̀X_\P��>�� ���Q��RST�zT�;����P��P�	��WX�YZ[\][]�sn�Y]]W\o�\[{�XcsX[V̂W_\X�̂_�̀[Y]a�>N� 0]1��;�rẀZ�̂pŶ�WX�Z_̀[�̂pY\�_\[�pYdr�_{\[]�sn�W\]WbW]cYdX�{p_�Ỳ[�V[̀̂WrW[]�	�� qcsdWV�YVV_c\̂Y\̂X�W\�o__]�X̂Y\]W\o�c\][̀�̂pWX�VpYq̂[̀�_̀�W\�Y\_̂p[̀�X̂Ŷ[D�pYX�ŴX�	>� q̀W\VWqYd�qdYV[�_r�scXW\[XX�W\�Y\_̂p[̀�X̂Ŷ[D�Y\]�]_[X�\_̂�pYb[�Y\�_rrWV[�W\�̂p[�X̂Ŷ[�		� ZYn�[\oYo[�W\�̂p[�q̀YV̂WV[�_r�qcsdWV�YVV_c\̂W\o�W\�̂p[�X̂Ŷ[�c\][̀�Y�q̀YV̂WV[�q̀WbWd[o[P�	�� 0[1��6p[�s_Ỳ]�ZYn�Y]_q̂�̀[ocdŶW_\X�[X̂YsdWXpW\o�tcYdWrWVŶW_\X�r_̀�Y\�	�� W\]WbW]cYd�_̀�rẀZ�̂_�[\oYo[�W\�̂p[�q̀YV̂WV[�_r�qcsdWV�YVV_c\̂W\o�c\][̀�Y�q̀YV̂WV[�	I� q̀WbWd[o[P�	J� ���Q��RST�|T�;����P��P�		�WX�YZ[\][]�̂_�̀[Y]a�	K� �RST��}T�~T~��T��euvhjheu��eg��flSjhSR��fhwhyR�R�T�;\�W\]WbW]cYd�ef�ghfi�{Ŵp�	�� Y�q̀YV̂WV[�q̀WbWd[o[�jklj�mG?3O�[\oYo[X�W\�̂p[�q̀YV̂WV[�_r�qcsdWV�YVV_c\̂W\o�W\�̂p[�	N� X̂Ŷ[�c\][̀�̂p[�q̀YV̂WV[�q̀WbWd[o[�mD�;�=:7B�G:6?�;�H47B:6�6?;6�45�;�4��:5���� 6?4�H7;<6:<4�3=�H9C�:<�;<<3956:5��:5�6?:���6;64DO�Y\]�Y�rẀZ�̂pŶ��>�



� � ���������	
��

��������������� ���� ��������� ���������� !�"#$ �!�%&'('�'&��')��*+,-.'�'&/� ��

01234�56�167181795:�;1<0�5�=25><1>3�=2181:3?3�405::��@� A@B��>C6436<�<C�<03�=324C65:�567�49DE3><�F5<<32�E921471><1C6�567�	� 714>1=:1652G�59<0C21<G�CH�<03�DC527I���� A	B��5?233�<C�>CF=:G�;1<0�<014�>05=<32J�16>:9716?�<03�23?9:5<1C64��� 57C=<37�DG�<03�DC527I��K� A�B��5?233�<05<�<03�167181795:�C2�H12F�;1::�4<C=�CHH3216?�<C�36?5?3�C2�L� 36?5?16?�16�<03�=25><1>3�CH�=9D:1>�5>>C96<16?J�;03<032�167181795::G�C2�C6�D305:H�CH�5�M� H12FJ�1H�<03�:1>3643�H2CF�<03�4<5<3�CH�<03�167181795:N4�C2�H12FN4�=216>1=5:�=:5>3�CH��� D9416344�D3>CF34�1685:17I�567��O� A�B��>C6436<�<C�<03�5==C16<F36<�CH�<03�4<5<3�DC527�<05<�144937�<03�@�� 167181795:N4�:1>3643�PQ�RSQTUV�WXYZPQS[WYSP\�YP�]\̂Ŵ]�S\�YZ]�_QẀYS̀]�PR�_XabS̀�@@� Ẁ P̀X\YS\̂�S\�W\PYZ]Q�VYWY]�54�<03�167181795:N4�C2�H12FN4�5?36<�HC2�43281>3�CH�=2C>344�@	� 16�5�>C92<�5><1C6�C2�16�56C<032�=2C>33716?�5?5164<�<03�167181795:�C2�H12F�<05<�521434�C9<�@�� CH�5�<25645><1C6�C2�56�C=325<1C6�>C663><37�;1<0�C2�16>1736<5:�<C�<03�167181795:N4�C2�@�� H12FN4�36?5?3F36<�16�<03�=25><1>3�CH�=9D:1>�5>>C96<16?c��@K� ���d��]̀e�fe�g����c��c����14�5F36737�<C�2357h�@L� �]̀e��fe��e�f�e�iQPX\jV�RPQ�jSV̀S_bS\]�PR�W�RSQTe�k03�DC527�F5G�238Cl3�C2�@M� 494=367�<03�=32F1<�PQ�_QẀYS̀]�_QSmSb]̂]�CH�5�H12FJ�nogp�qrsturJ��v�wrxyJ�tqz�@�� 23H943�<C�2363;�YZ]�RSQTUV�n{k�z�=32F1<J�C2�F5G�>364923�<03�H12F�HC2�56G�CH�<03�>59434�@O� 369F325<37�16�g����c��c�K��C2�HC2�56G�CH�<03�HC::C;16?�5771<1C65:�>59434h��	�� A@B��<03�238C>5<1C6J�494=3641C6J�C2�23H945:�<C�2363;�<03�:1>3643�C2�	@� =25><1>3�=2181:3?3�CH�56�C;632�CH�5�H12F�16�<014�4<5<3�C2�16�56C<032�4<5<3I��		� A	B��<03�>56>3::5<1C6J�238C>5<1C6J�494=3641C6J�C2�23H945:�<C�2363;�<03�	�� =32F1<�C2�59<0C21<G�CH�<03�H12F�<C�=25><1>3�=9D:1>�5>>C96<16?�16�56C<032�4<5<3�HC2�56G�	�� >5943�C<032�<056�H51:923�<C�=5G�5�23|91237�H33�16�<05<�4<5<3c��	K� ���d��]̀e�}e�g����c��c�O��14�5F36737�<C�2357h�	L� �]̀e��fe��e�}�e�~]S\VYWY]T]\Ye�v=C6�5==:1>5<1C6�16�;21<16?�567�5H<32�5�	M� 035216?J�<03�DC527�F5G�n{��vr�g�xr���{�rx�r�tq�g��t��g�wqg�k{�r�	�� wq{s{�r�r�kt�gx�{xy{s{yvg����t�r��{�rx�r�tq�wqg�k{�r�	O� wq{s{�r�r��g���rrx�qrsturyJ�tq�ogp�{��vr�g�xr��wrqo{k�kt�g���� wrq�tx���t�r�wrqo{k��g���rrx�qrsturyJ�tq�ogpz�FC71HG�<03��@�



� � ���������	
��

������ ���� ���������������� ���������� !�"#$ �!�%&'('�'&��')��*+,-.'�'&/� ��

0102340564�67�68�9:;<=�8350013�>�9;?<=�@5A3403B�28CAD5A3�285E5@3F3B�68�238G5D�D6�H� 28CAD5A3�21I@5A�CAA614D54F�DJCD�JC0�I334�83E6K3L�68�010234L3LM��	� ���N��OPQ���Q�;����M��M�RS�50�CG34L3L�D6�83CLT��� �OPQ��UQ�VQVW�Q�XOOYQ�ZJ3�L32C8DG34D�0JC@@�03D�7330�14L38�;����M�HM�[S�768��� 3\CG54CD5640B�833\CG54CD5640B�238G5D0B�>]̂�@5A34030�9B�;?_� à;bZcbd�S� àcec�d�d�=M��[� ���N��OPQ���Q�;����M��MSH�fCg�50�CG34L3L�D6�83CLT�h� fCg��;�758G�GCi�46D�C001G3�68�103�DJ3�D5D@3�68�L305F4CD564�jA38D5753L�21I@5A��� CAA614DC4Dj�68�DJ3�CII83E5CD564�jb̀;j�68�C4i�6DJ38�D5D@3B�L305F4CD564B�k68LB�@3DD38B�R� CII83E5CD564B�05F4B�AC8LB�68�L3E5A3�D34L54F�D6�54L5ACD3�DJCD�5D�50�A6G2603L�67�A38D5753L�H�� 21I@5A�CAA614DC4D0B�14@300�DJ3�758G��HH� �����J6@L0�C�238G5D�C4L�50�34FCF54F�54�DJ3�28CAD5A3�67�21I@5A�CAA614D54F�H	� 14L38�DJ3�4CG3�64�5D0�238G5Dl�mn�H�� �����oY�O]p>po]p�o]�qrO�sn>PqoPO�mt�suvwoP�>PPmu]qo]p�u]̂On�>�H�� sn>PqoPO�snoxowOpOM��HS� ���N��OPQ���Q�;����M��MS���50�CG34L3L�D6�83CLT�H[� �OPQ��UQ�VQ�y�Q�Xonz�smYo]p�>Y�suvwoP�>PPmu]q>]qM�;�758G�GCi�46D�C001G3�68�Hh� 103�DJ3�L305F4CD564�j21I@5A�CAA614DC4Dj�68�DJ3�CII83E5CD564�j̀;j�68�C4i�6DJ38�D5D@3B�H�� L305F4CD564B�k68LB�@3DD38B�CII83E5CD564B�05F4B�AC8LB�68�L3E5A3�D34L54F�D6�54L5ACD3�DJCD�DJ3�HR� 758G�50�A6G2603L�67�21I@5A�CAA614DC4D0B�14@300�DJ3�758G�	�� �����J6@L0�C�A18834D�238G5DB�50�28CAD5A54F�14L38�DJ3�4CG3�64�5D0�238G5DB�	H� C4L�5D0�6775A3�54�DJ50�0DCD3�768�DJ3�28CAD5A3�67�21I@5A�CAA614D54F�50�GC54DC543L�C0�		� 83{1583L�Ii�;����M��M�[��C4L���M��M�h�l�mn�	�� �����oY�O]p>po]p�o]�qrO�sn>PqoPO�mt�suvwoP�>PPmu]qo]p�u]̂On�>�	�� sn>PqoPO�snoxowOpOM��	S� ���N��OPQ��yQ�;����M��MS[S�50�CG34L3L�D6�83CLT�	[� �OPQ��UQ�VQ�|�Q�}nmrovoqÔ�>PqYQ�;4�54L5E5L1C@�@5A3403L�14L38�;����M��MH�S�	h� GCi�46D�238768G�CDD30D�714AD5640�DJ861FJ�C�758G~�14@300�DJ3�758G��	�� �����J6@L0�C�EC@5L�238G5D�50013L�14L38�;����M��M	��l�mn�	R� �����oY�O]p>po]p�o]�qrO�sn>PqoPO�mt�suvwoP�>PPmu]qo]p�u]̂On�>���� sn>PqoPO�snoxowOpOM���H�



� � ���������	
��

��������������� ���� ��������� ���������� !�"#$ �!�%&'('�'&��')��*+,-.'�'&/� ��

���0��123��43�5����6	76����89�:;<=><>�?@�A<:>B�C� �123��D3��3�E�3�F1GHIJ1K1LMN�OPJ�QJIRSM1�QJPO1NNIPLST�2PLN1JRSMPJ�TI21LN13�	� UV<�><W:A?;<=?�9V:XX�899Y<�:�WA8Z:?<�WA@[<998@=:X�\@=9<AZ:?@A�X8\<=9<�?@�:=�8=>8Z8>Y:X���� ]Ĉ��_V@�89�:?�X<:9?�	C�̀<:A9�@[�:a<b���� ]	̂��_V@�V:9�@c?:8=<>�:�V8aV�9\V@@X�>8WX@;:d�@A�:�a<=<A:X�<>Y\:?8@=�e� ><Z<X@W;<=?�>8WX@;:�@A�8?9�<fY8Z:X<=?b��7� ]�̂��_V@�V:9�98g�;@=?V9h�<;WX@̀;<=?�<gW<A8<=\<�8=�:�W@98?8@=�i� 8=Z@XZ8=a�[8=:=\8:X�;:=:a<;<=?d�@A�V:9�:?�X<:9?�:=�:99@\8:?<�><aA<<�8=�:\\@Y=?8=a�@A�:��� \X@9<X̀�A<X:?<>�[8<X>b��j� ]�̂��_V@�89��C�� �����\<A?8[8<>�:9�:�aY:A>8:=�c̀�:�=:?8@=:XX̀�A<\@a=8k<>�CC� @Aa:=8k:?8@=�8=�?V<�[8<X>�@[�aY:A>8:=9V8W9b�PJ�C	� �����TI21LN1l�SN�S�21JMIOI1l�QHmTI2�S22PHLMSLM�HLl1J�C�� ����D3�4n�C�� ]ê��_V@9<�\A8;8=:X�V89?@À�A<\@A>�\V<\o9�Y=><A�5����6	76�i��9V@_�Ce� ?V:?�?V<�8=>8Z8>Y:X�V:9�=@?�c<<=�\@=Z8\?<>�@[�:�[<X@=̀�@A�@[�:�;89><;<:=@A�@[[<=9<�8=�C7� ?V<�9?:?<�@A�8=�:=̀�@?V<A�pYA89>8\?8@=�8=Z@XZ8=a�[A:Y>d�;89A<WA<9<=?:?8@=d�;:?<A8:X�Ci� @;8998@=d�;89:WWA@WA8:?8@=d�?V<[?d�\@=Z<A98@=d�@A�:=̀�@?V<A�\A8;<�?V:?�?V<�><W:A?;<=?�C�� ><?<A;8=<9�_@YX>�:[[<\?�?V<�8=>8Z8>Y:Xh9�:c8X8?̀�?@�WA@Z8><�?V<�9<AZ8\<9�@[�:�\@=9<AZ:?@A�Cj� \@;W<?<=?X̀�:=>�9:[<X̀�[@A�?V<�WA@?<\?<>�W<A9@=�_8?V8=�C��̀<:A9�c<[@A<�?V<�:WWX8\:?8@=b�	�� :=>��	C� ]7̂��_V@�9:?89[8<9�?V<�:WWX8\:?8@=�A<fY8A<;<=?9�@[�5����6	76�7�6��		� ���0��123��q3�5����6	76�e�]:̂�89�:;<=><>�?@�A<:>B�	�� ]:̂��UV<�><W:A?;<=?�9V:XX�899Y<�:�?<;W@A:À�X8\<=9<�?@�:=�8=>8Z8>Y:X�Y=><A�	�� 5����6	76�	��rst���6	76���u�_V@��	e� ]Ĉ��89�=@?�\<A?8[8<>�c̀�:�=:?8@=:XX̀�A<\@a=8k<>�@Aa:=8k:?8@=�8=�?V<�[8<X>�	7� @[�aY:A>8:=9V8W9�:?�?V<�?8;<�@[�?V<�:WWX8\:?8@=�cY?�89�X8o<X̀�?@�c<\@;<�\<A?8[8<>�_8?V8=�	i� @=<�̀<:A�[A@;�?V<�>:?<�rsvu�?V<�M1KQPJSJw�X8\<=9<�IN�INNH1ln�rdu�:=>��	�� �����@?V<A_89<�9:?89[8<9�?V<�X8\<=98=a�A<fY8A<;<=?9�@[�5����6	76�	��rst�	j� ��6	76���b�5xy����� ]	̂���5Uz�vz{��U|{�5}}�z~5Uzsx�t{��zt{�{xU��sv��C�



� � ���������	
��

������ ���� ���������������� ���������� !�"#$ �!�%&'('�'&��')��*+,-.'�'&/� ��

0����1	21�2�31��4� ���5��678��98�0����1	21�:�;<=�>?�@ABCDBD�EF�GB@DH�	� ;<=��IJ�KL�MNOP3�>CD>Q>DR@S�T>EU�@�EBAVFG@GW�S>XBC?B�RCDBG�;@=�YZ��[��FJ�EU>?��� ?BXE>FC�?R<A>E?�VGFFJ�FJ�\]6�Z6̂_̀Z6[�76Z\̀à7K\6�YZ�b̀76Lc6�MdPeNIfId0NIgh�ij�0��� h0NIgh0��j�ePdg�hIkPl�ge�0hIk0NIgh�Ih�NOP�fIP�l�gf�:� �m0elI0h�OIn�3�T>EU>C�FCB�WB@G�JGFA�EUB�D@EB�FJ�EUB�>??R@CXB�FJ�EUB�EBAVFG@GW�2� S>XBC?Bo�EUB�DBV@GEABCE�?U@SS�>??RB�EUB�>CD>Q>DR@S�@�S>XBC?B�RCDBG�0����1	21�	��FG�p� ��1	21����T>EUFRE�GBqR>G>Cr�@�CBT�@VVS>X@E>FC1���� ���5��678���8�0����1	21�:��>?�@ABCDBD�<W�@DD>Cr�@�CBT�?R<?BXE>FC�EF�GB@DH�s� ;D=��NUB�DBV@GEABCE�?U@SS�>??RB�@�EBAVFG@GW�S>XBC?B�EF�@C�>CD>Q>DR@S�RCDBG�4�� 0����1	21����TUF�44� ;4=��>?�CFE�XBGE>J>BD�<W�@�C@E>FC@SSW�GBXFrC>tBD�FGr@C>t@E>FC�>C�EUB�J>BSD�4	� FJ�rR@GD>@C?U>V?�FG�S>XBC?BD�@?�@�XBGE>J>BD�VR<S>X�@XXFRCE@CE�RCDBG�0����1���@E�EUB�4�� E>AB�FJ�EUB�@VVS>X@E>FC�<RE�>?�S>uBSW�EF�<BXFAB�XBGE>J>BD�FG�S>XBC?BD�T>EU>C�FCB�WB@G�4�� JGFA�EUB�D@EB�EUB�EBAVFG@GW�S>XBC?B�>?�>??RBDv�@CD��4:� ;	=��FEUBGT>?B�?@E>?J>B?�EUB�S>XBC?>Cr�GBqR>GBABCE?�FJ�0����1	21���1�42� ���5��678��w8�0����1	214���>?�@ABCDBD�EF�GB@DH�4p� �678��w8�98�x�8�yZY_L[c�aYZ�[̀c7̀zb̀LKZ{�K7\̀YL8�NUB�DBV@GEABCE�A@W�E@uB�4�� D>?X>VS>C@GW�@XE>FC�@r@>C?E�@C�>CD>Q>DR@S�RCDBG�0����1�41�p:�FG�GBJR?B�EF�>??RB�FG�4s� GBCBT�@�S>XBC?B�>J�EUB�DBV@GEABCE�DBEBGA>CB?�EU@E�EUB�>CD>Q>DR@S��	�� ;4=��F<E@>CBD�FG�@EEBAVEBD�EF�F<E@>C�@�S>XBC?B�RCDBG�EU>?�XU@VEBG�EUGFRrU�	4� DBXB>Eo�JG@RDo�FG�>CEBCE>FC@S�A>?GBVGB?BCE@E>FCv��		� ;	=��U@?�CFE�XFAVS>BD�T>EU�EUB�?E@CD@GD?�FJ�XFCDRXE�B?E@<S>?UBD�<W�EUB�	�� DBV@GEABCE�RCDBG�0��4�1	21��4v��	�� ;�=��JFGJB>EBD�@�S>XBC?B�>C�EU>?�FG�@CFEUBG�|RG>?D>XE>FC�@?�@�GB?RSE�FJ�	:� DBXB>Eo�JG@RDo�>CEBCE>FC@S�A>?GBVGB?BCE@E>FCo�FG�VGFJB??>FC@S�>CXFAVBEBCXBv��	2� ;�=��U@?�<BBC�JFRCD�<W�@�XFRGE�>C�EU>?�?E@EB�EF�U@QB�BCr@rBD�>C�	p� VGFJB??>FC@S�A>?XFCDRXE�FG�>CXFAVBEBCXBv��	�� ;:=��U@?�@DQBGE>?BD�EUB�>CD>Q>DR@S}?�?BGQ>XB?�>C�@�J@S?B�FG�A>?SB@D>Cr�	s� A@CCBGv����� ;2=��U@?�<BBC�XFCQ>XEBDo�>CXSRD>Cr�@�XFCQ>XE>FC�<@?BD�FC�@�rR>SEW�VSB@�FG��4�



� � ���������	
��

��������������� ���� ��������� ���������� !�"#$ �!�%&'('�'&��')��*+,-.'�'&/� ��

0123�45�6414�74682692:2;�45�3�52146<�4:�48=2:�7:>?2�8=38�355278@�8=2�>69>A>9B31C@�3D>1>8<�E� 84�0:4A>92�@2:A>72@�74?0282681<�369�@3521<�54:�8=2�F3:9�4:�0:4827829�02:@46G��	� HIJ��=3@�D226�54B69�84�=3A2�3D3694629;�2K014>829;�3DB@29;�4:�62L127829��� 3�AB162:3D12�39B18G�>6�8=>@�03:3L:30=;�MAB162:3D12�39B18M�=3@�8=2�?236>6L�L>A26�>6��� N���IO	�OP��G��Q� H�J��=3@�53>129�84�74?01<�F>8=�8=>@�7=3082:�4:�F>8=�3�:2LB138>46�3940829�R� B692:�8=>@�7=3082:G��I� HPJ��=3@�7468>6B29�4:�3882?0829�84�0:378>72�3582:�D274?>6L�B65>8�9B2�84��� 0:452@@>4631�>674?0282672G��P� HE�J��=3@�53>129�84�?3>683>6�STU�72:8>5>738>46�VW�XYZU[\]WU�WÛ]YWU_�SV�E�� V̀SaY[�STU�Y[_YbY_]aXc\�XYZU[\U�][_UW������d�ed����a��f��VW���d�ed�f��g��hij�N�EE� kNlmnkN��j�opqn�kmrps�no�NkmrNlmnk�mk�ltp�ump�s�nu��E	� HNJ���vNosmNk�tmw�;�mu�ltp�mksmxmsvN��yN��E�� m��vps�N�womxNlp�wonup��mnkN���vNosmNk��mqpk�pG�no��E�� HiJ��qnk�poxNlno�tmw�;�mu�ltp�mksmxmsvN��yN��EQ� m��vps�N�womxNlp�wonup��mnkN��qnk�poxNlno��mqpk�pzG�4:��ER� HEEJ��53>1@�84�?3>683>6�3�D469�4:�48=2:�@B:28<�3@�:2{B>:29�D<�3�74B:8�EI� 4:92:O�E�� ���|��UZd��}d�N��E�O	RO�RQHLJ�>@�3?26929�84�:239~�EP� HLJ��m6�399>8>46�84�36<�48=2:�:2{B>:2?268�45�8=>@�@278>46;�hytpk�	�� Nwwnmklmk��N�op�Nlmxp�no�uompks�nu�ltp�wonlpqlps�wpo�nk�N��	E� ltp�qnk�poxNlno�nu�ltp�wonlpqlps�wpo�nk;z�8=2�74B:8�@=311�:2{B>:2�8=38�		� a�hltpz�0:404@29�746@2:A384:�74?01282�462�=4B:�45�?369384:<�29B738>46�46�8=2�	�� D3@>7@�45�746@2:A384:@=>0�D254:2�8=2�3004>68?268�4:�F>8=>6����93<@�3582:�8=2�	�� 3004>68?268�Y��STU��WV�V\U_�ZV[\UWbaSVW�Y\�a�	Q� �����WUXaSYbU�VW��WYU[_�V��STU��WVSUZSU_��UW\V[��VW�	R� ������WYbaSU��WV�U\\YV[aX�ZV[\UWbaSVW��TV�V̀SaY[U_�a��WYbaSU�	I� �WV�U\\YV[aX�ZV[\UWbaSVW�XYZU[\U�̀��\aSY\��Y[��STU�XYZU[\]WU�WÛ]YWU�U[S��WVbY_U_�	�� ][_UW������d�ed�f��g�����a[_�Ta\�[VS��WUbYV]\X��ZV��XUSU_�STU��a[_aSVW��	P� U_]ZaSYV[�WÛ]YWU_�̀��STU�ZV]WS�][_UW�STY\�\]̀\UZSYV[O�hmu�ltp�wpo�nk�m����� Nwwnmklps�iN�ps�nk�ltp�wpo�nkC��N�opp�pkl�ln�qn�w�plp�ltp��E�



� � ���������	
��

������ ���� ���������������� ���������� !�"#$ �!�%&'('�'&��')��*+,-.'�'&/� ��

012314567�839:14;52�123�4<8�=86�52�>1;���45�:50=�848�4<8�?� 012314567�839:14;52�@;4<;2�4<8����317�A�4<8�:5964��<1���	� 6805B8�4<8�:52�86B1456�123�1==5;24�1��9::8��56CD��� ���E��FGH���H�1��?�C	IC�IJ�KL�MNOPQOQ�RS�MQQKPT�M�POU�LVRLOWXKYP�XY�ZOMQ[��� \]̂��;_�M�̀OZLYP�KL�M̀ ỲKPXOQ�ML�M�WYPLOZaMXYZ�RMLOQ�YP�X]O�̀OZLYPbL�MTZOONOPX�J� XY�WYǸ cOXO�X]O�NMPQMXYZS�OQVWMXKYP�UKX]KP����QMSL�VPQOZ�\T̂�Y_�X]KL�LOWXKYP�MPQ�X]O�I� ÒZLYP�_MKcL�XY�WYǸ cOXO�X]O�NMPQMXYZS�OQVWMXKYP�UKX]KP����QMSLA�X]O�WYVZX�L]Mcc�d� ZONYaO�X]O�WYPLOZaMXYZ�MPQ�M̀ ỲKPX�M�LVWWOLLYZC��� ���E��FGH���H�4]O�VPWYQK_KOQ�cMU�Y_�X]O��XMXO�Y_�1cMLeM�KL�MNOPQOQ�RS�MQQKPT�M�POU�LOWXKYP�XY�f� ZOMQ[�?�� 3;68:4�:5964�69�8�108230824C�6VcO�?d\ÔA�1cMLeM�6VcOL�Y_�??� =ZYRMXO�=ZYWOQVZOA�KL�MNOPQOQ�XY�ZOMQ[�?	� \Ô��ghijhklmn�ojpGhkqliH�1�rFmsli�mFtpqmFj�kl�GlurvFkF�liF�wlpm�lx�?�� uhijhklmn�FjpGhkqli�li�kwF�yhsqGs�lx�GlisFmzhklmswqr�pijFm�����{H�|H}|~����?�� �68�14;B8�56�>6;823�5>�4<8�=6548:483�=86�52�@<5�;��1==5;2483�?J� 1��1�:52�86B1456D�NVLX�WYǸ cOXO�kwF��528�<596�5>D�NMPQMXYZS�OQVWMXKYP�?I� �52�4<8��1�;:��5>�:52�86B1456�<;=D�RO_YZO��4<8D�M̀ ỲKPXNOPX�YZ�UKX]KP�?d� ���QMSL�M_XOZ��4<8D�M̀ ỲKPXNOPX�ML�̀ZYaKQOQ�RS�1��?�C	IC�IJ\T̂C�?�� ���E��FGH���H�1����C��C	��\ê�KL�ZÒOMcOQC��?f� ���E��FGH��{H��OWXKYPL�?����	?�Y_�X]KL�1WX�XMeO�O__OWX�KNNOQKMXOcS�VPQOZ�1���?C?�C�d�\ŴC��	�� ���E��FGH��}H�8�WÒX�ML�̀ZYaKQOQ�KP�LOWC�	��Y_�X]KL�1WXA�X]KL�1WX�XMeOL�O__OWX��MPVMZS�?A�	�	IC��	?�



 
 
 

AdministrAtive 
business 



��













S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

26 27 28 29 30 31 27 28 29 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 1 2

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

23 24 25 26 27 28 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 1 2 3 4 5 6

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30

30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

27 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 1

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 6

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

29 30 28 29 30 31

11/11/2025

11/27/2025

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

Holiday

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

01/20/2025

02/17/2025 Presidents' Day

03/31/2025

OCTOBER

05/26/2025

07/04/2025

Christmas Day

Veterans' Day

Thanksgiving Day

Alaska Day (observed 10/17/2025)

SEPTEMBER

Labor Day09/01/2025

10/18/2025

12/25/2025

JULY

AUGUST

MARCHMemorial Day

Independence Day

Seward's Day

Holiday

New Year's Day

MLK Jr.'s Birthday

JANUARY

FEBRUARY

State of Alaska
2025 HOLIDAY 
CALENDAR

State Holidays
Date

01/01/2025

Please refer to appropriate collective bargaining unit agreement for 
more information regarding holidays.

State calendar maintained by the 

Division of Finance, Department of Administration http://doa.alaska.gov/calendars.html Revised 03/08/2024

cahondolero
Highlight

cahondolero
Highlight

cahondolero
Highlight

cahondolero
Highlight

cahondolero
Highlight



ALASKA BOARD OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTANCY 
 

TASK LIST 
 

 
Beth Stuart: 
             
             
             
             
             
             
              
Donovan Neal: 
             
             
             
             
             
             
              
Mark Diehl: 
             
             
             
             
             
             
              
Rachel Hanks: 
             
             
             
             
             
             
              
James Doughty: 
             
             
             
             
             
             
              
 
Vacant (Public Member): 



             
             
             
             
             
              
Vacant (Public Member): 
             
             
             
             
             
              
Regulations Specialist: 
             
             
             
             
             
              
Cori Hondolero, Executive Administrator: 
             
             
             
             
             
             
              
 
Agenda Items for Next Meeting: 
             
             
             
              
             
             
             
              
             
             
             
             
             
              


	Mission Statement
	1) Agenda
	2) Minutes
	April 25, 2025

	3) Ethics
	Ethics Act Procedures
	Ethics Info for Board Members
	Ethics Forms

	5) AKCPA
	6) Applications
	7) Investigations
	Flow Chart
	Overview
	Action Options

	8) Statutes/Regulations 
	Current Regs Project
	HB121 - Final version

	9) Administrative Business
	AO 358
	2025 Calendar
	Task List




